Diocese of Gallup
NEW MEXICO, ACOMA PUEBLO

San Esteban del Rey Church
P.O. Box 448
Acoma Pueblo, New Mexico 87034
Phone 505-552-6403

Access: Some restrictions apply

History:

1629-1680 (closed) Fray Juan Ramirez, O.F.M. established and
Franciscans (Santo Evangelico Province, Mexico
City, Mexico) administered San Estevan del Rey
de Acoma Mission (Acoma)

1699-1848 Franciscans reestablished and administered San
Estevan

1848-1854 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from San
Francisco, Santa Fe

1854-1856, 1887-1888 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from San
Augustin, Isleta Pueblo

1858-1884 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from Nuestra
Señora de los Dolores, Seboyeta

1885-1892 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from San
Rafael, Milan

1892-1900 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from Nuestra
Señora de los Dolores, Seboyeta

1900-1920 Diocesan priests attended San Estevan from Sacred
Heart, Gallup

1930-1950 Franciscans (formerly St. John the Baptist; now
Our Lady of Guadalupe Province, Albuquerque, New
Mexico) attended San Estevan from St. Joseph’s,
Laguna Pueblo

1950-1966 Franciscans attended San Estevan from St.
Joseph’s, San Fidel

1966-present Became a parish; Franciscans have administered San
Estevan del Rey Church

Franciscans from San Estevan have attended the following Acoma Indian
missions on the Acoma Reservation:

1966-present St. Anne/ Acomita Mission, Acomita
1966-present McCarty Mission, McCarty’s
Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: 1850?-present [incomplete prior to 1920]

Volume: Several volumes

Description: Sacramental records for San Estaban del Rey Church and St. Anne and McCarty Missions. Some records remain at St. Joseph Church, Laguna Pueblo.